Central Washington University ScholarWorks@CWU

All Faculty Committee Minutes

Faculty Committee Minutes

1-9-2014

CWU Curriculum Committee Minutes - 01/09/

Janet Shields
Central Washington University, senate@cwu.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/fcminutes

Recommended Citation

 $Shields, Janet, "CWU \ Curriculum \ Committee \ Minutes - 01/09/14" \ (2014). \ All \ Faculty \ Committee \ Minutes. \ Paper 90. \ http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/fcminutes/90$

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Committee Minutes at ScholarWorks@CWU. It has been accepted for inclusion in All Faculty Committee Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks@CWU.

Faculty Senate Curriculum Committee January 9, 2014 3:10-5:00 Minutes

Present: Jan Byers-Kirsch, Jeffrey Stinson, Liz Kerns, Jeff Dippmann, Suzanne Little, Raymond Hall, Ginny Blackson, LeAnne Watrous and Rose Spodobalski-Brower

Absent: Teri Walker, Toni Sipic and Lori Braunstein

Guest(s): None

Meeting was called to order at 3:15 p.m.

Approval of Agenda - Ginny moved to approve to approve the agenda. Ray seconded and agenda was approved.

Chair's Report - Jeff met with Lori, LeAnne and Bret Smith about the Program Assessment forms. Curriculum Policies and Procedures were approved at the Faculty Senate meeting. Some minor changes were made to the language.

Approval of Minutes - Ginny moved to approve the December 5, 2013 minutes. Ray seconded and minutes were approved as written.

Approve 12/5/13 Curriculum Log - Jeff moved to approve the December 5, 2013 curriculum log. Motion was seconded and approved.

Review Curriculum - The January 9 log will be approved on January 23 via an email vote. Rose brought up that forms that need Provost's signature. The BS Geography did not have Provost's signature prior to going to Senate. Jeff will meet with Lori, LeAnne and Rose every off week of these meetings, to take care of things before they get to the committee. There will be more communications from Jeff to the committee about situations that may be coming up.

BS Biology, Biomedical Science Specialization was sent back to department. The use of the word "bin" is not approved language.

Human Resource Management Minor – Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS Primate Behavior and Ecology – Send back with PRIM 220 and have them update outcomes before the major will be included on the log.

BS Biology with a specialization in Ecology and Evolutionary Biology – Need to change the wording a not use the word "bin", make use of asterisks clearer.

BS Biology with a specialization in General Biology - Need to change the wording a not use the word "bin", make use of asterisks clearer.

BS Biology with specialization in Molecular and Cell Biology - Need to change the wording a not use the word "bin", make use of asterisks clearer.

Biology BA Major - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS Biology Teaching Major – 470 is listed as 3 credits instead of 5 credits. Needs to be updated before it goes on the curriculum log.

BS Biology with a specialization in biology teaching - Need to change the wording a not use the word "bin", make use of asterisks clearer.

BS Chemistry Teaching major – It is listed in some places as BS and some as BA. Need to clarify what type of degree.

BS Economics - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS Environmental Studies - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Supply Chain Management - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Finance Specialization - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BAS ITAM Administrative management Specialization – change lot to indicate it is a narrative change. Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS ITAM Network Administration & Management - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS ITAM Administrative Management Specialization - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS ITAM Web & Database Administration Specialization - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

ITAM Retail Management & Technology - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

ITAM Information Technology - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BAS ITAM Cybersecurity Specialization - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BAS – ITAM - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

General Business - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Human Resource Management - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Marketing Management Specialization - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Leadership and Management - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Actuarial Science - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

EMS Paramedicine major – Suggested a wording change and then can be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Physical Education & School Health Major - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BA Physics Major - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BA Psychology - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BS General Science Teaching Major - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Science Education Broad Area Science Teaching Minor - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Ethnic Studies Program minor - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

Women's and Gender Studies Minor - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BIOL 106 Life Science Inquiry - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

CHEM 106 Chemistry Inquiry - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

GEOL 106 Earth Science Inquiry - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MGT 477 Global Leadership and Culture - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MGT 478 Leadership Capstone - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MATH 216 Number and Operations 2 - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MATH 226 Geometry and Measurement - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MATH 306 Middle Level Mathematics Standards Review - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MATH 405 Probability and Statics for Teachers - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

PEF 155 Hot Yoga Therapy - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

POSC 453 The Constitution and War - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

CHIN 398 Chinese Characters II - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

BUS 398 Sales Training Seminar - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

PRIM 220 Procedures in Captive Primate Care – Send back to department to update student learner outcomes.

BIOL 470 Mechanisms of Evolution - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

EFC 315 Educational Assessment – Sent back to department. There was no mention of requiring PSY 314 as a pre-requisite in the justification.

ADMG 490 Cooperative Education - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

RMT 490 Cooperative Education - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

IT 490 Cooperative Education - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MGT 483 Decision Making and organizational Change - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MKT 470 Marketing Problems and Policy - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

MGT 482 Advanced Organizational Behavior - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

HRM 445 Organizational Staffing - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

HRM 479 Employee Relations - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

HRM 442 Training and Development - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

PHIL 309 Ethics Through Film - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

PSY 478 Behavioral Neuroscience - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

SCED 324 Science Education in Middle and Secondary School I - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

SCED 325 Science Education in Middle and Secondary School II - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

SCED 487 Teaching Middle and Secondary Science Seminar - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

EDEL 477 Middle School Students and Their Environment - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

EDEL 478 Developmentally Responsive Curriculum in the Middle Grades - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

WGS 488 Capstone Project - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

RMT 379 Internship Planning - Approved to be included on January 9, 2014 curriculum log.

GEOL BA Earth Science Teaching – Program placed on reserve

SCED 350 Teaching Northwest Geology – Course placed on reserve

Middle-level Science Teaching Minor – Minor placed on reserve

SCED 401 Interdisciplinary Secondary Science Inquiry – Course placed on reserve

Academic Planning Director Report - Lori was out town.

Meeting adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

Future Agenda Items:

Moderate Degree Proposal

Next meeting January 16, 2014 Barge 412